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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 January, 2018 4:34 PM

Subject: Enquire on market value - SKF72835

Attachments: enquireRebateByPublicBefo.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please advice on the market value for vehicle number SKF7283$ urgently.

Date of accident: 08/01/2018
Attached the rebate details.

Thank you.
Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg.msig-asia.com

insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE .
This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the infended recipient ¢ a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If vou are not the infended recipient,
please netify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose i#s contents.
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-nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

Singapore NRIC

9836H
SKF7283S
Yes
Dep (L2 L0
10 Jan 2018
BMW. G 1%
528] 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Black
2012
A5020218N20B20A
WBAXG320X0DX82502

180.0 kW (241 bhp)
$48,805.00

28 Jun 2012

28 Jun 2012

0

$48.805.00 Lo

Yes
27 Jun 2022

$34,163.00
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JE Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2022
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $88,990.00
COE Rebate Amount: | $39,724.00 .
'i'otal Rébate Amounf: $73,8.87.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan 2018
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